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Monica Hawkins

From: Frank Loeffen
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 9:54 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: Ontario Launches Workplace Education and Enforcement Campaigns

Good morning, 
 
The following is from  the Public Services Health & Safety Association for Council’s information when receiving 
questions from workplaces or gatherings. 
 
https://news.ontario.ca/en/release/59276/ontario-launches-workplace-education-and-enforcement-
campaigns 
 
Frank Loeffen, CMM III 
Fire Chief/CEMC 

 
390 Hwy 94, Corbeil, ON  P0H 1K0 

T: 705-752-2740 ext. 224 | C: 705-475-2875 | W: eastferris.ca 

Note: This e-mail may contain privileged and/or confidential information and may be subject to legal privilege.  Any 
distribution, use, or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
unauthorized.  If you received this e-mail by error, please advise the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and 
delete the e-mail and attachments from any computer. 
 


